
Chris Harvey 

From: ¹Ú±ÙÈ£ \(HCT\) [khpark@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2005 7:20 AM

To: Compliance Certification Services; MIKE KUO (CCSEMC); SCOTT WANG(CCS)

Cc: ±è¼±Èñ \(HCT\); ±è¿µ°ü \(HCT\); ±è±â¼ö Â÷Àå \(HCT\); Á¤¹®Áø °úÀå\(HCT\)

Subject: Re: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4PP4TX-230, Assessment NO.: AN05T4609, Notice#1
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Dear Sir,  
  
According to your requests on the below questions, we'd like to send the answers on each questions 
under each question as belows;  
  
   
FCC ID : PP4TX-230  
  
 1) Applicant Name : HYUNDAI CURITEL INC.  
  
 2) Application Product : Dual-Mode CDMA Phone (CDMA/ PCS CDMA) 
  
 3) Model Name : TX-230  
  
 4) Applicant ID: T11390 
  
 5) Application Assessment Number : AN05T4609 
  
 6) Application Date: February 28, 2005 
  
  
  
If you have questions or comments on this application, please do not hesitate to conatct us. 
  
  
Thanks and Best Regards, 
  
  
Keun- Ho Park - HCT 
  
  
----- Original Message -----  
From: "Compliance Certification Services" <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> 
To: < khpark@hct.co.kr> 
Cc: <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 3:50 AM 
Subject: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4PP4TX-230, Assessment NO.: AN05T4609, Notice#1  
 
> Dear Mr. Park, 
>  
> I have reviewed the above referenced application and find that I need the following items before I can complete this review: 
>  
> 1. The Block diagram has an error with the font and placement of text.  Please correct the Block Diagram and the Operational 
description documents to correct the text placement/format issues. 
    ====> We've revised the Block Diagram and Operational Description. 
             Please find the attached file. (filename : ATT. I (Block diagram) / ATT. L (Opertional Description))  
  
> 2. This unit has Bluetooth according to the Operational Description, but this can not be confirmed in other parts of the 
documentation.  Please update this documentation or test documentation. 
   
   ====>We've revised the Block Diagram and Operational Description. (without Bluetooth function) 



             Please find the attached file. (filename : ATT. I (Block diagram) / ATT. L (Opertional Description))  
  
 
> Please provide this replacement information.  
>  
> Best regards, 
>  
> Chris Harvey  
> charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 
>  
>  
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the 
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
>  
>  
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